

C) Year group reps	Parent reps from each class needed to disseminate information and events. Recruit at coffee morning	Rae to make up a list of reps deadline half term
5. fundraising goals A) playground benches B) Wish list and requests from teachers	Mark has had no responses to funding bids Cooker for year 1 and shed for forest school. Both agreed to	Mark to re-visit bids and try new ones JK send quote re shed EB to send quote re cooker
6.Events A) School disco B) Hot choc sales	The disco will be free and then charge 50p for snacks, face glitter, glow sticks and temp tattoos. Use front door Decorate hall Hot chocolate running smoothly – brief discussion re paper cups / bring your own but it was decided that at the moment that would be too complicated.	Candy to run decoration workshops with kids and on next Wednesday coffee mornings Kitchen – Jane and Nikki Glitter and tattoos Rae and Cathleen Jo on the door
7. Finances	Chris is nearly finished compiling the finances for last year. When he does the committee will decide on how much to spend and how much to put aside for the library project.	Deadline half term
8. AOB	Coffee mornings on a Friday as a possibility Look into table top sales Car boot sales Outdoor films in the summer	All
9. Date of next meeting	TBC	
10. Annual General Meeting	TBC – date in April	RP, CS